Digitized from Box 24 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

April 12, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate William D. Keller, of Los Angeles, California, for reappointment as United States Attorney for the Central District of California for a term of four years. He was appointed on March 1, 1972, after having served a recess appointment beginning on January 5, 1972.

A biographical sketch is attached.

#

WILLIAM D. KELLER

Born:

September 29, 1934

Los Angeles, California

Legal Residence:

California

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Linda Lucille Hadley

3 children

Education:

1952-1956

University of California

B.S. degree

1957-1960

University of California

LL.B. degree

Bar:

1960

California

Military Service:

1957

United States Army

1st Lieutenant

Experience:

1961-1964

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Central District of California

1964-1972

Dryden, Harrington & Schwartz

1972 to present

United States Attorney

Central District of California

Office:

312 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012